COMI TROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

WASHING TON, n.r.j..:mu 3" 1 0

June 25, 1973

Ballis wnd Hoyt '
Attorneys at Jaw _
2661 North Lincoln Avernus
Chicego, Tllinois 60614

Attention; Rengld 8. Bailis, Esquire

Gentlaueny

Reference is made to your letter dated Ajril 28, 1973, and prior
correspondence, protesting in bebalf of U, §. Bullding Maiutenance,
Divieion of Transcontinental Cleaning Coampuny, Incorporated, against
the awvard of a contract to the low bidder, Able Meintenanae Bervices
' Company, Incurporated (Able), under invitation for bidn No. 162477~
73-C-0540 ismued March 9, 1973, by the Naval Ship Rasocarch and Develop-
ment Center, Annppolis laboratory, Annapolis, Maryleand,

The invitation, as amended, covers custodial services for Navy
huildings located at the Annapolis Installation, Bidt were openvd
April 13, 1973, and the low hid was submitted by Able, You contend
that this bid may not be accepted because it was ungignal,

The wnsigned bid, howaver, was aceomranied by a signed Amend-
went No, 2 (although Amendment No, 1 wos unsigned) end a signed Bid
¥ond, both by Alonzxo Reid, Jr,, as preasident of Able, The Navy ypro=
poses to acoept the low bid in nccordance with ASFR 2-405(111)(B)
vhich provides that the failure of a bidder to sign his bid mayv bo
waived as & nminor informality if;

the unsigned bid is accompanied by other munterinal
indicating the bidder's inteniion to be bound by
the wnsigned bid document such as the sulmission
of a bid guarantee with bid, or a letter aigned
by the bidder with the bid referring to and clear
~ ddentifying the bid itsalf; « & », ' '

The above cited regulation is in accord wita decisions ol ow
Office in which we have held that sn unsigned b3id may be considered °
for ewvard if accompanied by some docwmentary evidencu showing o
clexr intention by the bidder to submit the bid in question, 16
Comp. Gen. 523 (1957); B-164040, June 26, 1968. In the instant
case the signed Amendment No, 2 and the signvd Bid Bond sccoupanying
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the suxvssion of the waigned bid clearly establishes tho hidder'a
intention to e bound by tho uasigned bid document.

Thercfore, wa £ind that Able's bid way be consldmred for asmrd,
Accordingly, yow rrotess is denled, |

Sincerely yours,

L . Paul G, Dembling

' . Acting Comptroller Genexal
AR ; of tha HUnitel States
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